Oleksandr Shyryayev

Full Stack Developer / Programmer Analyst

+1 (514) 235-9240

oleksandr.shyryayev@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/oleksandr-shyryayev-398550255/

https://github.com/porpup

https://porpup.github.io/Portfolio_Site/

EDUCATION

AEC - Colleges LaSalle, Montreal Canada, 2023

Programmer Analyst

Bachelor - Kiev National University of Culture and Arts, Simferopol Ukraine, 2004

Choreography

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

English – professional working proficiency

French – elementary proficiency

Russian – native proficiency

Ukrainian – native proficiency

German – limited working proficiency

RELEVANT SKILLS

C, C++, C#, HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript,

Python, Java, Swift, PL/SQL,

Microsoft Office, Agile

HONORS-AWARDS

Herzlieb-Kohut-Pries

Issued by Herzlieb-Kohut-Stiftung, Aug 2016, Stadttheater Bremerhaven, Germany

PROFILE

After working 18 years as a high-performing athlete, I reoriented myself professionally towards IT. I am currently in the process of obtaining an AEC in programming analysis at Collège LaSalle Montréal. Organized, detail-oriented, and endowed with a great ability to effectively manage priorities, I am looking for a Full stack developer/Back-end developer position.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2023

Car Detailer

Maserati Laval, Laval Canada

- Ensure the meticulous detailing of Maserati vehicles to maintain the brand's luxury image and customer satisfaction.
- Utilize premium car care products and techniques to deliver showroom-quality results for each vehicle serviced.
- Collaborate with the sales and service teams to prioritize tasks and maintain an organized and efficient workflow.

September 2021 – July 2023

Wait Stuff

Salles de bal Le Windsor, Montreal Canada

- Perform the required work quickly and efficiently.
- Serve and help customers in a warm way.
- Communicate effectively with other staff members and work as a team to provide the best customer experience.

September 2019 - March 2021

Security Guard

GWS Security, Bremerhaven Germany

- Responsible for maintaining a high visible security presence so as to prevent any illegal or inappropriate activity.
- Making quick and decisive decisions during incidents.

March 2019 - March 2020

Dance Teacher

Ballettschule Dance Art Bremerhaven; Eisarena Bremerhaven (Germany)

- Plan and organize appropriate course materials for each level of instruction.
- Meet with students to identify their needs, evaluate them, and provide feedback on the evaluation to create a course plan.
- Create a positive learning environment and motivate students.

August 2001 – July 2019

Dancer

Donbass Opera (Donetsk, Ukraine); Aalto Ballett Theater Essen (Germany); Theater Dortmund (Germany); Stadttheater Bremerhaven (Germany)

- Collaborate with other dancers and choreographers.
- Quickly learn and memorize new choreographies with attention to detail.
- Work under high physical and mental pressure.